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Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

From: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 9:07 PM
To: Bash, lohn F. EOP/WHOQO

Subject: Re: Draft Memo

Yes fine

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 4, 2017, at 9:06 PM, Bash, John F. EOP/WHO 4 (b) (6) wrote:

Have vou reviewed? Key part:

<< The Attomeyv General sent a letter to the Department on September 4, 2017,
articutating his legal determination that DACA “was effectuated by the previous administration
through executive action, without proper statutory authority and with no established end-date,
after Congress' repeated rejection of proposed legislation that would have accomplished a similar
resuft. Such an open-ended circumvention of immigration laws was an unconstitutional exercise of
authority by the Executive Branch.™

John F. Bash

Siecial Assistant to the President and Associate Counszel to the President

44 U.S5.C. § 2205(2) Notice: The information contained in this communication may
be confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient named above, and may
be legally privileged.

From: Hamilton, Gend (b)(6) per DHS

Sent: Monday, September4, 2017 8:55 PM

To: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO 4 Walk, John EOP/WHO

Katsas, Grego
Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHO (b) (6)
Cc: Maher, Joseph (b)(6) per DHS ; Shah, Dimple (b)(6) per DHS
Subject: RE: Draft Memo

Please see attached
Gene P. Hamilton

Senior Counselor to the Secretary
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

From:* RBacsh Inhn E EOD/AWHN (b) (6)

Document ID: 0.7.17107.14261
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Sent Monday September4 ‘g
To: Hamilton, Gene (b)(@) per DHS Walk, Jobo EQP

b) (6) Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO <
Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHO (b) (6)

Cc: Maher, Joseph (b)(6) per DHS Shah, Dimple (b)(6) per DHS

Subject: RE: Draft Memo

Gene,

Can vou please send us the updated draft rescission memo incorporating the signed
AG letter?

Thanks,
John

John F. Bash

Siecia_l Assistant to the President and Associate Counsel to the President

44 U.5.C. § 2205(2) Notice: The information contained in this communication may
be confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient named above, and may
be legally privileged.

From: Hamilton, Gene (b)(6) per DHS

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 12:03 PN‘I
H Walk, John EOP/WHO

Katsas, Gregory G. EOBP/WHO (b) (6)

Cc: Maher,Josephhah Dimple (b)(ﬁ) pPer DHS

Subject: Draft Memo

Hey y’all

Please see the latest draft of the DHS rescission memo.
Thank vou,

Gene P. Hamilton

Senior Counselor to the Secretary
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

<09.04.17 Final Draft DACA Rescission Memo.docx>
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